To: Sunil Dhawan[schaw@

From: . Sunny Balwani

Sent: : Tue 10/20/2015 32357 AM ©
Importance: Narmal

Subject; RE:Fw;

" Received: Tue 10/20/2015 3:23:56 AM

thanks. will speal in the am. thanks for the help and sticking by. appreciate it.

In futire, just don’t answer any questions as they will trap you or misquote you. we are trying to get on top of the situation and
refease qur staterments to refute the falsehoods. but this stuff takes time.

thanks again.

Froi:n;.; o D {maiité':édha\}v@;Mh e e e et
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:20 PM

To: Sunny Balwani <sbalwani@theranos.com>

Subject: Fu:

Sunny,

FYl

I talked to this guy superficially- Told him to call you all directly for info.
call me fior details.

Sunil’

Sunil S. Dhawan, MD

Center for Dermatology, Inc.

Center for Dermatology Clinical Research, Inc.
510 797-4111X3—0Office-MWF

408 957-7676X3-Office-TTh

~ amail
www. centerforderm.com- main practice site

www.ctrdderm.com- clinical research site

On Meanday, October 19, 2015 12:07 PM, David Crow <david.crow@it.com> wrote:
Could you please contact me as a matter of urgency. Our conversation will be on a background basis. 1 will not
quote you or even say we have been in contact. But it is imperative that we speak.

My cell is
CTRL-DHAWAN-00010955
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David Crow

Senioir'-Correspondent

T- 1917 551 5148
C:
Tw:

330 Hudson Street, 8th Fioor, New York NY 10013

Registered in England and Wales with company number 53723.

This email was sent by a company owned by Pearson pic, registered office at 80 Strand, London WC2R ORL.
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